
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  June 22, 2020 
  
To:  Directors of Religious Education 
   
From:  Maggie Rousseau, Director of Disabilities Ministry; Office of Life, 

Dignity and Justice 
 
Re: Monthly Family Faith Formation for persons with disabilities 

           
 
In collaboration with the National Catholic Partnership on Disabilities, the 
Disabilities Ministry is offering monthly Family Faith Formation lessons online 
in both English and Spanish. 
 
These lessons are appropriate for all families but have adapted lessons, as well 
as tips and tools, for successful at home catechesis.   
 
Please forward these resources to the families that you serve. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Maggie Rousseau at 
mrousseau@archatl.com. 
 
 
MAY – English   
 
JUNE – English and Spanish   
 
SOCIAL STORIES FOR CHILDREN WITH AUTISM – RETURNING TO MASS 
English and Spanish  

mailto:mrousseau@archatl.com
https://ncpd.org/resources_and_toolkits/adapted-faith-formation-lessons-may
https://ncpd.org/June2020
https://ncpd.org/files/file_uploads/FINAL_SP_Family_Formation_Program_June_2020_6-15.pdf
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Returning-to-Mass-Social-Story-rev.-6-10-002.pdf
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Returning-to-Mass-Social-Story-rev.-6-10-002-SPANISH.pdf

